Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Thursday, 27 June 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);

Councillors Bernadette Khan and Margaret Bird

Also Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Present: Nicola Thoday (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub Committee)

Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)

Apologies: None.

PART A

26/19 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Bernadette Khan nominated Councillor Pat Clouder. Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee **RESOLVED** to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of the Sub-Committee.

27/19 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

28/19 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

29/19 Licensing Act 2003: Applications for a Premises Licence

Application for a Premises Licence – 19 Upper Woodcote Village, Purley, CR8 3HF.

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises Licence at Lord Roberts, 19 Upper Woodcote Village, Purley and the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 'Place'. The Sub-Committee, had made their decision with reference to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing

Policy.

The Sub-Committee also considered:

- The verbal representations made at the hearing by the Applicant and their Licensing Agent representative.
- The further written information provided by the Applicant in emails of 14 and 18 June.
- The oral representations of the Objectors including their questions.

The Sub Committee had noted that:

- The Applicant agreed to accept that the conditions in Appendix A2 are placed on the premises licence.
- The Applicants Operating Schedule.
- The Applicant agreed that the Premises will act in a responsible manner.
 For example if there is noise it will be dealt with appropriately and staff will be adequately trained.

Taking into account the above, and that there was no evidence from the Police or other Responsible Authorities regarding the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety or the prevention of public nuisance.

The Sub-Committee had **RESOLVED** to Grant this application for the following hours; Monday – Saturday 08.30 till 17.30 and Sunday 10.00 – 14.30.

The Sub-Committee noted the Review Mechanism, which is in place should there be issues around upholding the Licensing objectives in the future.

The Sub-Committee thanked the Objectors for their time in relation to the matter.

Application for a Premises Licence – 35 Whitehorse Lane, South Norwood, SE25 6RD

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises Licence at 35 Whitehorse Lane, South Norwood SE25 6RD and the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 'Place'.

The Sub-Committee, made their decision with reference to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee also considered:

• The verbal representations made at the hearing by the Applicant and family member and the oral representations of the Objectors.

The Sub-Committee had noted:

The applicant agreed to accept the conditions in Appendix A2.

The meeting ended at 1.12 pm

- This is a family run premises, the Applicant had given an assurance that this
 would not be a club or a bar; it is a restaurant, there would be no music
 blasting.
- Taking into account the above, the Sub-Committee **RESOLVED** to Grant this Application.

The Sub-Committee noted the Review Mechanism which is in place should there be issues around upholding the Licensing objectives in the future.

The Sub-Committee thanked the Objectors for their time in relation to the matter.

30/19 Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

Signed:	
Date:	